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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 9, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CONNOR
RON NESSEN

SUBJECT: Possible Interviéew with Foreign
Journalists before your European Trip

FROM: ' JERRY H.

Your memorandum to the President of May 8 on the above subject
has been reviewed and the following was approved:

-- Proceed with plans for interview
as outlined in your recommendation.

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

Thank you. | -

cc: Don Rumsfeld
Brent Scowcroft
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You will probably want to spend several hours in preparation, with
Secretary Kissinger and General Scowcroft, since your words would be
weighed very, very carefully for any nuances of policy throughout Europe
and worldwide.

ADVANTAGES :

The advantage of doing this interview is to make yourself and your views
better known throughout Europe just before your trip. It would also

present the opportunity to send any policy assurances to our European allies
and to set the tone for your trip.

DISADVANTAGES :

The disadvantage of this interview is that the questioners might try to force
you into making some policy statement that would not be helpful before the
European trip. Also, by limiting the questioners to four, there will be a
lot of hurt feelings among those foreign journalists who have requested
interviews but will not be chosen to conduct this interview.

DECISIPN:

Proceed with plans for interview as outlined
in your recommendation.

No interview before my European trip.
I would like to discuss this with you.

Other:

cc: Don Rumsfeld
General Brent Scowcroft





